

Exec Meeting

1965 Room

10/21/23 5:15 PM

- I. Call to Order @ 5:16
- II. Roll Call
- III. Recognition of Guest
 - a) **Mahammad:** I am a senior here at UWGB. My Major is Business and administrative. I was taking online courses and to be here. I applied for the senator position, and I am waiting for someone to get back to me.
- IV. Approval of the Minutes
 - a) Motion: Radwa
 - b) Second: Moises
 - c) All in favored say I opposed say nah
- V. Approval of the Agenda
 - a) Motion: Matthew
 - b) Second: Derek
 - c) All in favored say I opposed say nah
 - d) Lucas: Can we motion to amend the agenda for Open Discussion about student concerns because there is also at the end.
 - e) **Tanisha:** No, we cannot amend the agenda because one is an open discussion about student which is no Parli pro, bobby rules so it is you do not have to raise your placards everyone can talk and the comments and question is so we can talk or for we can tell you things.
- VI. Reports
 - a) President:

Karime: we went to shared governance this past weekend and it was eventful. The first part of it went well. We talked with Jay Rothman and not everything got answered. So, I will be emailing him. We are not going to talk



about the second part. I had to step out and then when I came back there were some issues. I feel like we had a good conversation with Jay, and he has some long answers to the questions and that is why we did not get answers to all of them. Other than that, I met with disability and accessibility. We talk about things they have going on. This month is disability and awareness month. Brought up some counterions of a general SGA. Sometimes I ask for a lower cubby they dont. They will get an email. We had a faculties senate meeting. I will discuss it at the next senate meeting. They want all students to be input on it.

Katie: What is one topic you found interesting?

Karime: I think Moises can answer this question

Moises: One of the things was AI. How AI needs to be more incorporated to the UW system.

Nathan: students can have a lower economy. Tech schools get more funding than University and we found that conserving. We only advertise for Madison and not all.

b) Vice President:

- Tanisha: Hi, I am Tanisha. I am meeting with Chief Decker about parking. Let students talk about it and Talk and Tea will be starting on Wednesday at 6:30pm. I am working with the women's soccer team. NBC news is interviewing me. You are excused from the suites because I do not want to make people uncomfortable. You do not have to work hours. Working with Women's Soccer for voting. There is a delescalation training for voting is November 5th. How to deal
- Radwa: what time is it?
- Tanisha: 5:30pm. I am still working on setting up a meeting with Matt about then. Voting is self-care or calming. Also, a funny story there was a Yik yak post shared. If people did take look it is about us. you have experienced this then you need to come and talk to me. Cultural and preform an should be good to go. Meeting with the Kress for free menstrual. Team outings after the elections. Not everyone is going to be okay about the election.
- c) Speaker of the Senate:



• Lorenday: Hello everyone I am Lorenday. I have got to go to the shared government with Karime, Tanisha, Moisis, Nathan, and I. I would like to tell you it's information interesting and information. He did not answer many questions. I have three interviews. I am working on a wall for memories.

d) RHAA:

• Kaylee:

e) SUFAC:

• Lucas B: In the last week we have approved guidelines. The food must be under \$150.00, and you must have. Travel we increased from \$10,000 to 12,000. Starting this week, we will be going over exzuler.

f) Location Campuses:

• Caden: Hello everyone, I am Caden. There are a bunch of fun things going on this week on all the campus this week. November 8th the chancellor will be coming to the Sheboygan and the Manitowoc campus. He will be talking with the SGA. Karima and I think we should talk with students I have been aware of the food this week. I am going to try and call the company, but they do not pick up. Sheboygan is the only thing that they have.

g) Advisors:

Katie: I have two things. Thank you all who came to take back the night. The speakers and the march. The clothing is told 6 tonight and open tomorrow from 10 to 3. things not taken will go the cupboard and other companies. Please bring items to the phoenix room. Do not bring expired food please. Health and safety chair? I know one group has 40 items. I can bring some in I have to split with SGA and 4-H

Tanisha: No, I do not. I saw one thing about popcorn. Please do it. I want someone who knows what they are doing. They will meet with chief decker and the wellness center.



Adam: I can bring some things in for the SGA band. We will be fine. Speiret week. It is November 4th and will lead to Krash the Kress.

VII. New Business

a) Leadership Contracts

- **Karime:** The people who have them please look over I will print the other ones off at a later time =
- Tanisha: Put your name on it so we can all know what is going on.

b) Open Discussion about Student Concerns

Tanisha: This is open. You do not need to raise your placards. You can tell them your Concerns, and we can all brainstorm.

Matthew: The grill takes 30 to 45 minutes to make food.

Kayla: this is valid because it took 45 to get food and a drink. I never got a drink, so I talked to them.

Tanisha: Please screenshot it and send it to me.

Kayla: I know it was an issue at the bigging of the year with the coffee shop not pushing the button, but it is also happening at the sub shop and crave. I will order than must go check because it never got pushed. Pressing the button they are not doing.

Nathan: Elevators. When was the last time they were checked? They are expired

Tanisha: Oh, that's great.

Adam: What is it based on?

Nathan: the one by the coffee house.

Radwa: it is triggering for the speakers, and it triggers with people

Moises: what was the route

Adam: by the housing than the main housing than to the library.

Katie: Has anyone heard anything about voting?

Radwa: Notifying the students.



Katie: you get the weekly emails from deans. You can vote here but you don't have to. You can get a voter idea at the utic.

Tanisha: I am not sure who heard or has received text sending false messages from them. You are eligible to vote here. Just make sure to tell them.

Katie: Use vote wi you vote here. You can vote with an absentee ballot.

Matthew: what can you put for places in budlings?

Katie: you can as long as it's not harming anyone. You cannot wear voting clothing for people who you are voting for on voting day. You can not get within 100feet on a voting right.

Tanisha: we can get voting to the Kress. We should not have issues. Copes, deans, the city, and Tanisha. Do not tell people who to foot for within 100 feet of the person. People will look to fight with the student. This is why it got moved. You get in troub for it if you do it within 100 feet of the Kress.it this is federal and not state.

Caden: I want to mention no political stuff. This also goes for your vehicle. 100 feet end at the end of it.

Kayla: the person who is always around was around and asking students in the tour voting. She stopped it and they are going around

Tanisha: I already need to talk to them, and I will bring this up to them.

Kayla: thankfully the ambassador. took it down.

Matthew: Where can they and cannot be

Tanisha: anywhere public so no class and or dorms.

Kaite: Not a part of a group?

Kayla: It's them in a group. Hés not a part of a group, I think.

Radwa: It doesn't matter who they are?

Katie: I don't think they can if it's a group

Kayla: Do not know their name. They have done it for two years now. The cow is not a part of a politic party.



Tanisha: He does not go here so we can see if we can do something about it.

- c) Team Bonding with Adam and Katie
 - Adam: so less about usual. Let's talk about conflict. The reason for this is because I worked for
 it.
 - Tanisha: Yik Yak Post.
 - Adam: what do Yik Yak post lead to
 - Tanisha: not trusting us. They have freaked out in the org.
 - Adam: With anything there are prospective if it is or is not true. External things could be happening. Anyone good at different groups.
 - Tanisha: forming, storming, preforming, and normie. HR guys
 - Adam: Putting things into practice. SGA is in forming august and September, then we get into storming we don't agree with people. They don't pass it. We are here to get things done.
 - Katie: When groups get into storming and it normal even though people think its wrong.
 - Adam: We away not agree with thing but that is okay
 - Adam: you hit submit and you got your 100% on it. I want to have a conversation about what you found out about yourself. About what you found out about yourself. What do you do when things hit the fan?
 - Nathan: It depends on the severity of the situation. I am the caption of the swim team so when thing hit the fan, I will take the leadership role but when it is with my friends, I take a different roll
 - Adam: Correct it does depend on the situation
 - Tanisha: You all know this. I feel like I take the comedian role. When we have a conversation, I
 want you to feel like you can come talk to me but when I am talking with administration. I must
 take a different role. I must show them how the students see it.
 - Adam: the third one. What does it look like? The do you do to make that a welcoming



environment

- Nathan: I say I embrace criticism. The biggest is when you do not agree completely
- Karime: I am a very active listener and open minded. When I am in an environment. And someone says they did not know they came here. I say that they can. I will make sure they know what we do. I talk to the students.
- Katie: You said one thing. How does someone know when your open minded
- Karime: I do active listen but also seeing it from there way
- Adam: As SGA are you proactive or reactive? There are ways you should be reactive and proactive. I cannot control other people bother me
- Tanisha: I like to argue with people. Some get caught up in Rasing your voice and not manage
 how their physical roll. I back off and do not talk to them, they desire their voice. You cannot
 change them; you can change yours. Asking them to take a break and then they come back.
- Radwa: I will sit on it and then talk to them about it. Talk about it two days after than the day it
 happened
- Adam: Conflict that arises when listening to student than not being able to do something.
- Karime: Parking for one example because they email me about what happened. So, there is not much I can do. I explain what is going on by telling them where I am or my social media. Also, tell them I am here to have a further conversation with them. So, they know I understand.
- Adam: It is hard part of SGA because you feel like you are at the wall. And there is nowhere to
 go. It is good keeping the line open. Try and identify the same thing over and over. Look at it
 and understand what they are saying. You may run into conflicts with them or others.
- Tanisha: I do not think that is anyone
- Adam: thinking about conflict in your position. You can always come to me or Katie. It is okay.
 We need to work through it if we want to be a productive SGA. This is where I need your support. People look at you as an SGA leadership. You can do this during your office hours



- Tanisha: The point is to keep trust with the students. Historically speaking SGA has not had
 good trust with the students. We did not do so hot with athletics and other places. I worked my
 booty off and everyone. We have a Grevious form on canvas.
- Adam: A lot has been done to keep it together and it does not take much to knock it down.

VIII. Standing Committee Reports

- a) Academic Affairs
 - Seamus:
- b) Arts and Performance
 - Kayla: I met with Kelly this past week. She did not make it to our meeting because she had a hole-specific meeting with Gail to discuss how they would present to SUFAC. We talked about SUFAC even when we had not done anything. I will be attending another SUFAC as a student representative. We will be having another committee meeting this week. I will be meeting with you. I am a theater nerd and the chair for Arts and Performance so I can take notes.
- c) Environmental Affairs
 - Derek: My committee has found a time to meet. It is 3:30 on Monday. We cannot meet today
 because one of the senators had a conflict, but we will meet next week on the constriction on the
 arbonredome, friendly bird treatment and ideas.
- d) Equity and Diversity
 - Radwa: I met with Stace, and she told me she is leaving. I met Christean. I told her what we want to do with the hate and Biase reports and that we need the numbers so when they come in and talk with us, we can have it on there. We went over my ideas, and she is meeting with the Birt team, and they are changing things. It is good for it. I met Christal on Thursday, and it went well.
- e) Health and Safety
 - Tanisha:



f) Intergovernmental Affairs

Moises: I also went to shared government and it was an experience. I managed to learn more
about other students. I schedule a meeting with the chancellor for this week or next week. I went
to faculty Senet as a guess. I think that will be brought up more at our next meeting.

g) Recreation and Athletics

Nathan Like everyone said I also went to Shared Governess, and I was a little under prepared for it. That is on me, and I will take accountability for that. I do plan on going to more in the future. It is nice to see how the other school's function and interact. I have scheduled a time for the athletes to go to the art gallery for the faculty. I have been in contact with the athletic director, and she will be sending an email out to all athletes. They will be required to send a picture to her and then I asked to also have them sent to me. I am not sure if we can put them up. sometime students have a negative aspect of athletes, so we are trying to find a way to fix that. Also, one of my close friends and I are exec members of SAAC. We are planning an event for Human Society. Our plan is to rent out the Phoenix rooms. We are also trying to get SGA apart of it. We are going to help with trick or treating. How do you rent a room?

h) Union and Dining

Tanisha:

IX. Comments, Questions, or Concerns (15 minutes)

- a) Nathan: Have you sent the remaining question to Jay?
- b) Karima: I am hopefully going to do it in the morning
- c) Lucas: You said they are mandating them to go. What if they do not go?
- d) Nathan: It is up to the coach. What do they want to do about it?
- e) Lucas: for the arts and cultural fee they are talk about it. Have you reached out to the students? Are they okay with you taking money from the Phoenix Park fund?
- f) Kayla: this conversation shifted with Kelly. This did through me for a loop. She wants to make it more like if we have. We have an event for us. Plash tics goes high and recognize. Having a local article comes in and



do a painting or something. The winter is hosting than the committee. If we have an event, we can look at bringing an art installation in.

g) Lucas: Surveys having the students come in.

h) Tanisha: That is not hers. Devan wants to do it, but I have no clue what he wants to do it. You can ask him. I am not sure under what committee. He wants to send something out to her if we want to do something. It is \$200,000.00 that I didn't know we have.

X. Announcements

a) Kayla: this Friday it is clue Nite. We will have a live action. Mocktail bar. If you have time, please come

b) Karime: Abby for the SEC talked to us about being apart to stuff the backpack. It is a good opportunity for us. It is next week. 5 to 6 people only going to take an hour.

c) Radwa: we are doing a social for juniors and seniors. It is a bunch of Kahoot's games, and we have a lot of prizes. If you like to play Kahoot's. Fall themed, just generally diversity.

d) Caden: Prid center is doing a trip to Milwaukee.

XI. Adjournment:

a) Motion: Radwa

b) Second: Nathan

c) All in favored say I opposed say nah @

d) @ 6:46